
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2022 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 141
by Senator Morris

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, delete lines 9 through 12 in their entirety

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 2, at the beginning of line 13, change "~~(5)~~" to "~~(4)~~"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 2, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

7 **"(5) "Insurer" means an authorized insurer as defined in R.S. 22:46**
8 **engaged in the business of making health, property, casualty, and liability**
9 **insurance plans, including employees of the insurer, insurance producers,**
10 **vendors, third-party administrators, and managing general agents."**

11 AMENDMENT NO. 4

12 On page 2, delete lines 22 through 24 in their entirety

13 AMENDMENT NO. 5

14 On page 2, at the beginning line 25, change "~~(8)~~" to "~~(7)~~"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 6

16 On page 2, at the beginning line 27, change "~~(9)~~" to "~~(8)~~"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 7

18 On page 2, between lines 28 and 29, insert the following:

19 **"(9) "Vaccine" means a preparation that is used to stimulate the body's**
20 **immune response against diseases, usually administered through needle**
21 **injections, but which can be administered by mouth or sprayed into the nose."**

22 AMENDMENT NO. 8

23 On page 3, line 4, after "~~shall~~" insert "**do either of the following**"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 9

25 On page 4, line 3, after "~~provisions~~" and before the comma "," insert "**of law to the**
26 **contrary**"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 10

28 On page 4, line 4, change "~~shall~~" to "~~do~~"